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(Department) 
To:  Library Board of Trustees 

From:  Peg Checkai-Library Director 

Date: 9/4/2024 

Subject: Resolution 2024-6 

 

Background 
We’ve struggling with filling this open position for the past few months. Ms Ockerland has 
accepted the position and will start in mid-September 

 

Budget Goal  

Supports employee retention and growth, and also works to address critical staffing areas 

 

Financial Impact 

This position was budgeted for. 

Recommendation  

Approve the resolution. 

 

2024 Operational Goals 

1. Proactively maintains and improves our parks and infrastructure in an effort to ensure 

quality, safety and compliance  

2. Supports employee retention and growth, and also works to address critical staffing areas 

3. Invests in the assessment, strategic planning and maintenance of our city buildings 

4. Promotes and fosters innovative approaches for community development and growth 

5. Maintains a safe and healthy community, and expands community education on safety 

and health 
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